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A CENTURY OF WINDSOR HISTORY 1858-1958

Plate 2. Plan of the houses in Thames Street and Castle Street (now Castle Hill) Windsor, under
the Castle walls, which were demolished in 1850 (see pp. 35-7). Reproduced from the Book of
Plans (Windsor Records AT.1), by kind permission of the Town Clerk.
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A CENTURY OF WINDSOR HISTORY 1858-1958

Plate 4. Chancellor’s or Salisbury Tower, Windsor, with the Castle ditch from which
some of the properties shown in Plate 2 were removed in 1850 (see p. 37).
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